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ENCLOSURE

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
,

GPU Nuclear Corporation Docket No. 50-289Three Mile Island, Unit 1 Licen n No. DPR-50
EA 91,-238

During an NRC inspection conducted on September 25-29, 1995 and October 10-11,
1995, violations of NRC requirements were identified. In accordance with the
" General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," NUREG-
1600, the violations are listed below:

A. 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, " Quality Assurance Criteria for Nuclear Power
Plants and Fuel Reprocessing Plants," Section III, " Design Control,"
requires, in part, that measums be established for the identification and
control of design interfaces and for coordination among participating
design organizatioas. Appere < 8 also requires, in part, that licensees
establish design control sea > es that provide for verifying or checking
the design adequacy.

Contrary to the above, from 1990 through at least September 1995, measures
were not established for the identification and control of design ;
interfaces and for coordination among participating design organizations 1

as required, nor did the licensee establish design control measures that'

provided for verifying or checking design adequacy.

1. Specifically, GPUN failed to control adequately a modification to ,

the reactor coolant system (RCS) drain line piping. The
modification was developed as a result of a 1990 GPUN structural
analysis that demonstrated that the drain line piping was
overstressed due to an improper support configuration. The
modification was described in a letter, dated August 27, 1990,
transmitted from GPUN Headquarters in Parsippany, New Jersey, to.the' TNI site. However, the modification was not implemented as of
September 1995, and GPUN could provide no documentation to
demonstrate that the modification was ever properly dispositioned.

.

2. GPUN's design verification process failed to identify a sigrificant
error in the 1990 analysis that resulted in underestimating the
level of stress in the pipe. Specifically, the analysis indicated
thermal expansion stresses approximately 4% above the allowables
specified in the des'gn code of record (USAS B31.1 1967). However,
when the analyticd error was corrected in 1995, the stresses were
approximately 100% above the code allowables. (01013)

This is a Severity Level III violation (Supplement I).
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Enclosure 2

B. 10 CFR 50.55a, " Codes and Standards." paragraph (g), " Inservice inspection
!

requirements," requires that lic... sees of nuclear power plants meet |

applicable criteria in Section XI, Division 1, of Ihe American Society of
Mechanical Engineers (ASHE) Boiler and Pressure ressel Code " Rules for
Inservice Inspection of Nuclear Power Plant Compontnts." ASNE Section XI
requires, in part, that licensees perform inservice examinations of class
I components, including' supports. If the components or supports do not |meet the examination acceptance criteria, Section XI requires that the i

licensee perform a repair or replacement, or perform further evaluation to .

Idemonstrate the adequacy of the components or supports.

Contrary to the above, in 1988 and 1990, GPUN did not meet the applicable
requirements in 10 CFR 50,55a, in that, during the performance of |
inservice inspection (ISI) examinations of pipe supports on the RCS drain j

lines, a class I component, GPUN identified distorted supports and failed ,

to repair or re91 ace or perform an adequate evaluation to establish the
adaquacy of th! /iping and supports. GPUN mrformed a structural analysis
of the draih v jnes that demonstrated tsat the configuration of the i

supports did not allow for adequate pipe thermal expansion. Consequently,
stress levels in the drain line piping exceeded the allowablo stress
values specified in the piping design code of record, USAS B31.1-1967, i

" Power Piping." GPUN utilized a later code, Section III subsection NB-
3653.6, to disposition the overstressed piping. Paragraph NCA-1140 of
Section III allow <. the use of specific provisions of the code but requires !

that all related requirements be met. The analysis performed by GPUN did
not incorporate all related requirements of NB-3653.6 and was inadequate
to demonstrate the adequacy of the piping and associated supports.
(02014)

'

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, GPU Nuclear Corporation (Licensee)
is hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington D.C. 20555
with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region I, and a copy to the NRC
Resident Inspector at the facility that is the subject of this Notice, within 30
days of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice).
This reply should be clearly marked as a " Reply to a Notice of Violation" and
should include for each violatior.: (1) The rease for the violation, or if
contested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the corrective steps that
have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that will be
taken tn avoid further violations, and 4) the date when full compliance will be
achieved. Your response may reference or include previous docketed
correspondence, if the correspondence adecuately addresses the required response.
If an adequate reply is not received within the time specified in this Notice,
an crder or Demand for Information may be issued as to why the license should not
be nodified, suspended, or revoked, or why such other action as may be proper

: should not be taken. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to
j exteiding the response time.
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Enclosure 3

Under the authority of Section 182 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. 2232, this response
shall be submitted under oath or affirmation.

Because your response will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR), to
the extent possible, it should not include any personal privacy, proprietary, or
safeguards information so that it can be placed ta the PDR without redaction.
However, if you find it necessary to include such information, you should clearly

| indicate the specific information that you desire not to be placed in the PDR,
| and provide the legal basis to support your request for withholding the
| information from the public.

Dated at King of Prussia, Pennsylvania
j this lith day of March 1996
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